
Subject: RE: The Art of Canadian Thanksgiving
Date: Fri, 7 Oct 2005 14:21:59 -0700

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <art@artistscanada.com>

CC: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

I trust thou "ART" thankful for the "ART" we have.  I know I am, but
methinks we should have more support. But as long as  the ARTISTS
themselves keep on electing anti ART politicians and/or politicians who
don't know the difference between ART and a blueberry bush (same thing)
nothing will change. Also helpful would be if the ARTISTS themselves
would become more politically active.  This brings me to the final
question.  ART thou politically active or ART thou merely pushing paper
around?  
 
Ernie Crist 

________________________________

From: art@artistscanada.com [ mailto:art@artistscanada.com ] 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 12:41 PM
To: Ernie Crist
Subject: The Art of Canadian Thanksgiving

 < http://www.artistscanada.com/resources/1-6.jpg > 
        
        
This Thanksgiving
be thankful for
Canadian art.

It reflects our
unique culture < http://www.artistscanada.com >  

see more at
artistscanada.com < http://www.artistscanada.com >  
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